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Al in Northumberland - Morpeth to Ellingham Our ref: PLO0702582
Your ref: TR010059

12th February 2021
Advice submitted by email only.
Dear Sirs

Application by Highways England for an Order Granting Development Consent
for the Alin Northumberland — Morpeth to Ellingham project

Historic England Respond at Deadline 3 (D3)

| write further to Deadline 3 for this application. For this deadline Interested Parties
asked to provide comments if required in a number of areas:

« Comments on responses submitted for Deadline 2;

* Comments on LIR(s);

e Comments on WRs;

* An updated Guide to the Application;

* An updated Compulsory Acquisition Schedule in clean and tracked versions;
* Progressed Statement of Common Ground;

* Progressed Statement of Commonality for SoCG;

* Any further information requested by the ExA under Rule 17 of the
Examination Rules;

* Responses to any further information requested by the ExA under Rule 17 of
the Examination Rules (if required).

| can confirm that Historic England has no comments to make at this deadline on any
of the above matters.

Yours faithfully

Mike Collins
Team Leader - Development Advice

mike.collins@historicengland.org.uk
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